



2021 Planning & Zoning Commission and associated City Council Meetings

Planning & Zoning Commission (2nd & 4th Tuesday)
City Council Meeting (1st & 3rd Tuesday)

Completed Application Deadline *	Commission Meeting Date **	City Council Meetings 1st Reading/2 nd Reading
November 30, 2020	January 12	Feb. 2/Feb. 16
December 14, 2020	January 26	Feb. 16/Mar. 2
December 28, 2020	February 9	Mar. 2/Mar. 16
January 11	February 23	Mar. 16/Apr. 6
January 25	March 9	Apr. 6/Apr. 20
February 8	March 23	Apr. 20/May 4
March 1	April 13	May 4/May 18
March 15	April 27	May 18/Jun. 1
March 29	May 11	Jun. 1/Jun. 15
April 12	May 25	Jun. 15/Aug. 3
April 26	June 8	Aug. 3/Aug. 17
May 10	June 22	Aug. 3/Aug. 17
May 28	July 13	Aug. 3/Aug. 17
June 14	July 27	Aug. 17/Sep. 7
June 28	August 10	Sep. 7/Sep. 21
July 12	August 24	Sep. 21/Oct. 6
August 2	September 14	Oct. 6/Oct. 19
August 16	September 28	Oct. 19/Nov. 3
August 30	October 12	Nov. 3/Nov. 16
September 13	October 26	Nov. 16/ Dec. 7
September 27	November 9	Dec. 7/Dec. 15
October 11	November 23	Dec. 15/Jan. 4, 2022
November 1	December 14	Jan. 4, 2022/Jan. 18, 2022
November 15	December 28	Jan. 18, 2022/Feb. 1, 2022

Commented [HA1]: TxSt, SM, & NB Spring Break 3/14-3/20 (no conflicts)

Commented [HA2]: The Commission has historically cancelled one meeting in July.

Commented [HA3]: Thanksgiving Week

Commented [HA4]: Week between Christmas & New Year's Day

* San Marcos Development Code Section 2.3.1.1(c):

"Every application . . . shall be subject to a determination of completeness . . . the responsible official is not required to review an application unless it is complete."

Applications must be deemed complete by the Planning and Development Services Department by the deadline to be considered at the corresponding meetings. ** Certain applications may not be subject to this timeline. Please schedule a [Pre-Development Meeting](#) prior to submittal.